Nimisha Jadhav

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 04 June 2024 15:59

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Urmila Jadhayv; Irfan Sayed; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: RAB -01 Abstract - CIP Lounge Jaipur

Attachments: Checked Bill RAB -01 ABSTRACT _Jaipur _Adani Lounge_2024_05_22.xlsx; LIGHTING MB.pdf; FURNITURE MB.pdf; CORE AND SHELL MB.pdf;

STEEL MB.pdf; CIVIL CHECKD MB.pdf; SEMOLINA.pdf; HVAC MB.pdf; PHE AND FF MB.pdf; ELECTRICAL MB.pdf

Hi Nimisha Madam,
Please process attached invoice of NS associate..

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 May 2024 18:20

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: RAB -01 Abstract - CIP Lounge Jaipur

Dear Sir,
PFA Corrected Abstract CIP Lounge Jaipur.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 May 2024 16:14

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: RAB -01 Abstract - CIP Lounge Jaipur




Please check and update- do any changes required from your end at summary level

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 May 2024 09:18

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: RAB -01 Abstract - CIP Lounge Jaipur

Dear Suraj
Please check and confirm for any concerns.

Regards,
Irfan

From: NSA OFFICIAL <adani.jaipur.nsa@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravinder kumar <ravi.nsapl@gmail.com>

Subject: RAB -01 Abstract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

As discussed please find attached RAB-01 abstract as required by commercial team against the submitted bill on dated 14.12.2023
You are requested to kindly clear our other items as well as extra items so that we can submit our final bill of adni lounge
Regards

Sameer Gupta
Mob: 8130446117



